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To:  Joint Steering Committee for Revision of AACR 
 
From:  Marg Stewart, CCC representative 
 
Subject: Additions to RDA based on MARC 21 elements 
 
 
CCC has reviewed the proposal identifying the elements currently not in RDA but are fields in 
MARC 21 suggested as additions to RDA.  We offer the following comments: 
 
263 Project Publication Date 
CCC does not support the addition of this element in RDA. 
 
507 Scale Note for Graphic Material 
CCC does not have any objections to adding the data to RDA.  However, the element is presented 
as a note in this proposal; according to the Scope and structure document (p. 10), notes are 
recorded following the element.  Where is the element in this situation? 
 
518 Date/Time and Place of an Event Note 
Recommendation 1 
CCC agrees in principle but awaits to see a specific proposal. 
 
Recommendation 2 
CCC does not support including specific instructions relating to the finding of objects. 
 
524 Preferred Citation of Described Materials Note 
CCC agrees in principle with the addition of a data element for a preferred citation.  However, we 
have some concerns with the proposed examples. 
 


